
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2920-KS  
                             Laundry Services USC Upstate 
 
DATE:  February 15th, 2016 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

Site Visit. 

 

Site Visits may be arranged by appointment by Contacting Tammy Cash at 

864-503-5353. Appointments for site visit are available between February 

16
th

, 2016 and February 24
th

, 2016. 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 


